

Mohamad Akil

Hazmieh, Said Freiha Street, Abdallah Residence bldg. 2nd floor

Beirut, Lebanon

0096170054200

ma.akil@outlook.com

Summary

I hold a Bsc in Agricultural Sciences + Diploma Ingenieur Agricole, I'm very passionate about agriculture and I am looking forward to improve my skills, acquire experience, where I can practice what I have learned and apply my skills in a professional environment.

Education

Saint Coeur Zahle Rassie *Lebanese Baccalaureate, Life Science*

Zahlé, Beqaa Governorate
Graduated June 2013

American University of Beirut *Bachelor Degree in Agriculture and Diploma of Ingenieur Agricole*

Beirut, Beirut Governorate
Graduated May 2017

- **Member in the University Student Faculty Committee (2015-2016):** link between the students and the AUB president.
- **Student Representative in the University Disciplinary Committee (2015-2016):** Solving students and faculties issues.
- **Member of the AUB Agriculture Society (2015-2016):** Active member of the Agriculture Society.
- **AUB Rugby league** Varsity Forward Player: Varsity Athlete of the Year 2015-2016
- **Lebanese Rugby National Team U21:** Trained in Lebanon and played games in Serbia (2016).

Employment History

Haber Family vineyards

Farm Supervisor

May 2017 - September 2017

Vineyards fertilization programs, pest control, pruning, harvest, pre-shipping... Designed a Y shaped training system for black pearl variety grape vines.

American Research Enabling Communities Center (AREC)

Plant production

May 2016 - August 2016

Melons and cucumber production using drip irrigation and fertigation + plastic mulch. Pest control, nutrient requirements and irrigation schedule control.

Rmeily Trading (Agricultural Company)

Sales Manager

, Beqaa Governorate

June 2015 - September 2015

Seeds, pesticides and fertilizers sale and occasionally visiting nearby farmers to educate them on how to properly use the pesticides.

Attended **Syngenta (Agriculture and Biotechnology Company)** Seminars: Learned about new products and chemicals introduced in the MEA region.

Alfa 2010 Computer Experts

Hardware and Software Intern

June 2013 - August 2013

Computer Formatting and Maintenance.

Hobbies & Interests

Rugby League, Skiing, Grapes and Hydroponics.

Languages

English: Fluent

French: Fluent

Arabic: Native

References:

Available upon request.